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Chair: Baroness Julia Neuberger          Chief Executive: Siobhan Harrington 

 
 Helping local people live longer healthier lives 

FoI request re: Bank staff management 
Ref: 21-AB-1603 
  
Thank you for your request for information relating to bank staff management. 
  
This was received on 16 February 2021 and has been dealt with under the terms of the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
  
Please find our responses below: 
Request 1: 
Do you outsource your Staff Bank to a third-party provider?  
The information you have requested is already available on our disclosure log database on 
our public website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/default.asp?c=40914 
 
and specifically the following FOI request: 
FOI request 20-EB-2003 Staff Bank management 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=13887 
  
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise 
please stipulate ‘N/A’  
  
Request 2: 
Who is the provider that you have outsourced to? If different providers are used for different 
staffing groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group each is used for:  
The information you have requested is already available on our disclosure log database on 
our public website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/default.asp?c=40914 
 
and specifically the following FOI request: 
FOI request 20-EB-2003 Staff Bank management 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=13887 
 
Request 3: 
What date was this contract awarded?  
The information you have requested is already available on our disclosure log database on 
our public website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/default.asp?c=40914 
 
and specifically the following FOI request: 
FOI request 20-EB-2003 Staff Bank management 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=13887 
FOI request 20-EB-2511 Rostering 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=14219 
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Request 4: 
When is this contract due to end?  
The information you have requested is already available on our disclosure log database on 
our public website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/default.asp?c=40914 
 
and specifically the following FOI request: 
FOI request 20-EB-2003 Staff Bank management 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=13887 
FOI request 20-EB-2511 Rostering 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=14219 
 
Request 5: 
Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award?  
The information you have requested is already available on our disclosure log database on 
our public website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/default.asp?c=40914 
 
and specifically the following FOI request: 
FOI request 20-EB-2003 Staff Bank management 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=13887 
 
Request 6: 
Do you use a third-party Vendor Management System for your agency supply?    
Information for the above questions can be found on our disclosure log on our website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/default.asp?c=40914 
 
Specifically the following FOI requests: 
FOI request 20-SS-1505 Agency and Bank staff costs  
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=13793 
 
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise 
please stipulate ‘N/A’  
  
Request 7: 
Who is the provider of your VMS? If different systems are used for different staffing groups, 
please state all, and indicate which staffing group they are used for? 
N/A  
Request 8: 
What date was this contract awarded? 
N/A  
Request 9: 
When is this contract due to end? 
N/A  
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Request 10: 
Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? 
N/A  
  
Request 11: 
Do you use a third-party to provide Direct Engagement services to any staff group?  
The information you have requested is already available on our disclosure log database on 
our public website: 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/default.asp?c=40914 
 
and specifically the following FOI request: 
FOI request Bank and Agency Staff 
https://www.whittington.nhs.uk/document.ashx?id=13140 
 
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise 
please stipulate ‘N/A’  
  
Request 12: 
Who is your Direct Engagement provider? If different providers are used for different 
staffing groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group they are used for: 247 
Time 
Request 13: 
What date was this contract awarded?  
May 2019 
Request 14: 
When is this contract due to end?  
May 2021 with 2 optional 12 month extensions available to us, potentially pushing the end 
date out to May 2023 
Request 15: 
Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award?  
Direct award under G-Cloud central government framework 
Request 16: 
Do you use a recruitment process outsourcing model (RPO) for substantive staff at your 
Trust?   
No 
If you have answered yes, please also provide answers to the following questions, otherwise 
please stipulate ‘N/A’  
  
Request 17: 
Who is the provider that you have outsourced to? If different providers are used for different 
staffing groups, please state all, and indicate which staffing group they are used for? 
N/A 
Request 18: 
What date was this contract awarded? 
N/A  
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Request 19: 
When is this contract due to end? 
N/A  
Request 20: 
Was this contract awarded as a result of a tender process or via a direct award? 
N/A 
 
I hope you find this information useful.  Please quote the above reference in any further 
communication on this matter. 
 
If you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me by email or at the 
address shown below. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
FOI Coordinator  
Freedom of Information Office 
Whittington Health  
Highgate Wing, Level 5 
Magdala Avenue 
London, N19 5NF 
foi.whitthealth@nhs.net 
 

 
 
If you are dissatisfied with this response, Whittington Health operates a complaints procedure, 
details of which can be found below: 
FOI Complaints: 
In the first instance, write to: 
Director Lead for Information 
Governance 
Chief Operating Officer 
Jenner Building 
Magdala Avenue  
London  
N19 5NF 
020 7288 5255 
foi.whitthealth@nhs.net 

If you remain dissatisfied with the Trust’s response, you 
may write to: 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire SK9 5AF 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 or 01625 545745 
www.ico.org.uk 
 

 


